KENDRA CAIT JOHNSON

kendracj@gmail.com - 603.748.3268

PROFILE

As a highly motivated, determined, and passionate individual who thrives in all environments, I am ready, willing, and able to assist or lead at any time in any capacity. I work well in groups or independently. My experience includes leadership, recruitment, working with data, researching, planning, finance and budgeting, and creating educational plans.

EDUCATION

Pratt Institute, Brooklyn, NY - BFA Art History 2023

- Minor in Museum and Gallery Practices
- Concentration in Painting
- Presidents List Fall 2018, Fall 2019, Fall 2020, Fall 2021, Spring 2022, Fall 2022, Spring 2023
- Cumulative GPA 3.85
- Fine Art Studio Classes

Pratt In Venice — Summer 2022

• Immersion semester exploring artworks and historical sites while conducting research.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Computer Lab Monitor - Pratt Institute, Brooklyn, New York — Fall 2021 to Present

• Monitors assist students and faculty with printing and technical issues in the computer lab, always handling situations in a calm and succinct manner.

Camp Counselor & Lifeguard - Camp Towanda, Honesdale, PA — Summer 2021

• Counselors live with campers and serve as the leaders and surrogate parents in a wide variety of daily activities, such as arts and crafts to sports, working six days a week, up to sixteen hours a day.

• Waterfront lifeguard. Responsibilities include diligence with water safety for all campers.

Cashier, Stocker, Bagger - Market Basket, Portsmouth, NH – 2017 - 2018

• Experience dealing and interacting with the public, including difficult customers. Trusted with money handling, customer service, and inventory.

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

Sigma Sigma Sorority Leadership - Risk Manager, Education Chair, Vice President of Operations, Vice President of New Member Education — 2019 - 2022

- Risk prevention and mitigation.
- Educated sorority members on various topics ranging from mental health issues to how to plan financially.
- Helped guide the sorority's day-to-day functions, kept members accountable, and worked with others to reach a common goal.
- Worked with a variety of individuals outside of the Sigma Sigma organization for charities and philanthropic goals.

SKILLS

- Conversational French
- Fine Art and History Research
- Painting, Drawing, Printmaking, Ceramics, and Fabric Arts
- Experienced Independent World Traveler Fourteen Countries and Counting